From: Paul Bevan

Sent: 05 August 2017 16:53

To: WV Licensing

Cc: _
Subject: The Newsagents School Street

Good Afternoon all

At 1500 hrs on 01/08/17 PC 5192 Bevan and PC 1096 Morris attended the news agents School St
(WV507) following an extremely intoxicated male who had attended the location and purchased 2
bottles of white lightening. This was confirmed by the shop and cctv shows the member of staff
leaving the counter to recover the alcohol from the shelf for the intoxicated male. Staff have then
proceeded to continue to sell alcohol to other intoxicated males who have sat outside the shop
causing asb.

The manager was not present at the time of the sale and Dan,ny_

was the only person present.

Later the manager Baljit Singh -returned. A conversation was had around

a number of problems being.....
Baljit is not aware of the licence conditions, although he has a licence summary displayed.

He was not able to download the cctv so th|s was recorded on PC5192 Bevans moblle deVIce of the

sale of alcohol. . . s

EtisshoimainiealBelo e DI s e shop and on school street due to the single sale ofcansto - -

the. Iocals. -3

Finally there was a concern for H&S regarding the large quantity of stock the shop has on the stairs.
This has been evidenced ori PC 5192 Bevans mobility device. : .

| have tried to add this to the inn keeper however it keeps denying me access.

| am happy to carry out the necessary work but was hoping for some guidance on where | could go
with this?



Many thanks

Paul

PC 5192 BEVAN

City Centre Team 1

Wolverhampton Central Local Policirig;‘Uni't" )

Wolverhampton Central
Bilston Street
Wolverhampton
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